Niraj Mandal

From: Benjamin Yejman

Sent: 14 November 2024 13:28

To: Amit Pardeshi

Cc: Sanjay Patel; Jitesh Makwana; Sunil Ghosal; Ramesh Parmanandam; Niraj Mandal; T1
IT Helpdesk

Subject: Re: Laptop approval - T2

Approved.

Benjamin

Get Outlook for Android

From: Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:23:01 PM

To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sanjay Patel <sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com>; Jitesh Makwana
<jitesh.makwana@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil Ghosal <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramesh
Parmanandam <ramesh.parmanandam@travelfoodservices.com>; Niraj Mandal
<niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Laptop approval - T2

Dear Sir,

Request you to give approval.

Thanks&Regards,

Amit Pardeshi

From: Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 9:34:47 PM

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

Subject: Laptop approval - T2

Dear Sir,

Please approve 2 Laptop for T2.

1 for Ops team - For daily work.

1 for Kitchen team - For daily work.



Thanks&Regards,

Amit Pardeshi



